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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Originally, this water course consisted of both
ditches and elevated stonemasonry, the latter where it was
necessary to span depressions in the topography. This, the
only surviving remnant of the Ventura Mission Aqueduct, is a
section of viaduct about 100 feet long. Built of rock (cobbles)

end (near Canada Larga Road and a stream bed) to ground level atf
the south end (near the residence located on the next property).
Built up in a solid wall from the ground, the width of masonry
that actually carried the water conduit on top is just over a
yard, but this masonry wall is heavily buttressed at the high
end., The four solid masonry buttresses are built to a height
of about 2/3 that of the aqueduct, angling down from their tops
a short distance, descending straight for about a yard, then
angling out to the ground. They are about two yards wide at thel
base and each extends along the aqueduct approximately eight
feet., They closely alternate on opposite sides of the structure
and are very massive in appearance. The trough at the top which
originally carried the water was covered and has collapsed upon
itself in this remaining section, but at the high end its
design can be seen quite clearly., It apparently was a tiled
channel about two feet wide and a foot deep. The entire
aqueduct appears to have been stuccoed smoothly, this stucco
being particularly well preserved on one or two of the
buttresses. It has worn off to show cobbles and mortar on most
of the aqueduct itself, and on the ruins grow plants of various
kinds, including at one point a huge old cactus. The 100 foot
length of the structure is broken by a twelve foot gap about
fifteen feet from the high end, where at one time a road went
through; this gap is not original. At present the aqueduct is
completely surrounded by lemon orchard and, at the low end, a
house and garden., o

and mortar, its height diminishes from about 12 feet at the north
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

There is little doubt that these aqueduct ruins
constitute the oldest man-made structure in Ventura County.
Even the mission, originally older, was almost entirely
rebuilt at a later date after its destruction by fire. This
landmark is a heritage of all three cultures that built our
state -- Indian, Spanish, and Ameri can pioneer. Fr. Serra
assigned Fr. Cambon to supervise the building of the water
course, the laborers being local Indians. The system even-
tually included the filter or settling basin, mission reser-
voir snd three others, the mission fountain, and another
fountain with labatory. For more than 70 years the aqueduct
wvas an important part of the development of the Ventura area.
The population obtained their water at one or another of the
fountains. Women did the family wash there. The water brought
by the aqueduct nurtured agricultural enterprises that other-
wise could hot have existed, and thus was the very life of the
mission.

Originally the aqueduct came from a point on the
Ventura River about 1-2 miles north of the remaining ruins,
and carried the water to holding tanks behind the San Buena-
ventura Mission, about 4-5 miles from these ruins (a total
distance of 5-7 miles). It is difficult to know the exact
distances because we do not know the exact route. Records
indicate that some rebuilding occurred in 1794, probably
because of an earthquake. The useful life of the aqueduct
ended with massive flood damage in the early 1860's (sources
disagree as to the exact date§.

Since its destruction by floodwaters these ruins have
stood, familiar to county pioneers and long-time residents.
Freeway construction and land development have obliterated all
but the Canada Larga portion of the viaduct. The Ventura
‘County Cultural Heritage Board feels that it should be on the
National Register of Historic Places.
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